
Betreff: RE: Will be charged a joiner fee?

Von: "Reserva�on" <nvp@chr.co.th>

Datum: 29.07.2015 12:34

An: "'Thailand-Pa+aya.net'" <kontakt@thailand-pa+aya.net>, <reserva�on@camelotpa+aya.net>

Dear Sir

Gree�ng from Centara Nova Hotel & Spa Pa+aya

Thank you for interested in our hotel, regarding to the below please be informed that there is no any charge for a

visitor, a visitor should be contact and present ID Card to our recep�on upon arrival for security.

Should there be any further informa�on you may need, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Best regard,

Ann

From: Thailand-Pattaya.net [mailto:kontakt@thailand-pattaya.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 5:31 PM

To: reservation@camelotpattaya.net

Subject: Will be charged a joiner fee?

Hello ,

please inform me for my clients, whether a joiner fee will be charged at your hotel as soon as an
additional guest wants to stay in a hotel room.

Best Regards from Germany,
Gunnar

Note: My website http://www.thailand-pattaya.net visit daily about 500 users from Germany, Switzerland
and Austria. Among other things they are looking for "hotels with no joiner fee". You might be interested
to advertise your hotel on my website? I will gladly give you the best offer to promote your hotel with a
banner.
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